

Wild Bunch – 1

Dustin Vasquez Rhett Ogden Alt. 1 – Shelley Webb Alt. 2 – Dan Webb

Yucca Chuckers – 1

Jeff Beck Candice Benson Alt. 1 – Todd Parker Alt. 2 – JR Zanoth

December 2017 meeting minutes approved by: Sean McDaniel

2nd by: Ashley Ross

OFFICER REPORT

President: Roy Ulrich –

Very good job on the banquet. Thank you to Coach Collins and all who helped make it a success.

Lots of give a ways. Thank you to all the companies that made this possible.

Next meeting and meetings from now on will start at 6:30pm

Joe can you make an email list of all MRAN members.

Vice President: Joe Amey –

Great and fun Banquet, good job to all.

Night race permit for the MRAN night race needs to be filed.

Treasurer: Coach Collins-

Went over monies.

First payment for insurance has been paid.

Treasurer Report approved by: Jeff Beck

2nd by: Sean McDaniel

Desert Referee: Pierce Holtfreter –

Sold cards at the banquet and online. 147 sold to date.

Grand Prix Referee: Ashley Ross –

No report at this time.

Web Site – Justin Wray

Minutes, results, and schedules were posted

Working on a spot for Bob Adams Legislative Report

Public Relations – Ashley Ross –

Great Banquet

Working on a finish line banner

Needs to be added on Facebook so she can post.

Bike Raffle going strong

Legislative Officer: Bob Adams –

Scoring- Tori – Report by Coach Collins

Pay online for race

SPECIAL REPORTS

January 20th Gamblers Desert Pre Race Report – Joe Amey

Flyer posted

Unfinished Business

Spark arrestors – Bob Adams

Coach Collins makes a motion to buy the spark arrestor test kit.

2nd by: Roy Ulrich

No opposed

New Business

New Sign Up Forms – Coach Collins

A new sign up form was created to limit to just 1 page. The importance of the Print & Signs was addressed. Everyone MUST sign the Print & Sign to cover us in case of an accident.

Bike Raffle – Dave Martin

We kicked off the Bike raffle at the banquet. Selling ticket for \$10 each until next years Banquet. Winner drawn at end of the 2018 Awards Banquet. Sponsors so far and still getting more. Sportsman Cycle, Dynamic Dirt Suspension, Metro Print Nevada – Graphics, FASST Company – Flex Bars and Foot Pegs.

Gamblers Grand Prix – James Summers

James came wanting to add another GP to our series brought by Gamblers MC.

Round 4 will be added for August 4th, 2018. Location to be announced.

Website – Roy Ulrich

Emails? Wanted to know if the email system would be fixed or should we just use our current emails. It was decided to just use our own current emails.

Club Rosters and Voting Members –

Club rosters need to be emailed or turned into the Referees before the first race.

Dave Martin passed around a sheet asking for each clubs voting members. If your club did not fill out he'll need them by next meeting.

Open Discussion

2018 MRAN Awards Banquet – Coach Collins

Coach would like to reserve Sam's Town again for the 2018 banquet on January 5th, 2019.

Monthly Meetings – Roy Ulrich

Roy is seeking another location for our monthly meetings. If anyone has a location idea let Roy know.

Motion to Adjourn the January 2018 MRAN Meeting by: Joe Amey

2nd by: Dave Martin @8:37pm

Next MRAN Meeting on January 8, 2018 @ 7:00pm

Sierra Gold, 6515 S. Jones Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada 89118.

Upstairs in meeting room.